Amr Al Zawawy

ASSISTANT LECTURER PHARMACY, LIMU

Alkhalej street, alhadaek district, Benghazi, Libya. **Amro.hamed@limu.edu.ly** - C: +218910142334

Date of birth: 10th sep. 1984 Skype account: Amr.alzawawy1

Professional Profile

Performance oriented candidate with tremendous achievements of goals with good experience in various pharmaceutical companies that enabled me to create an enthusiastic confidence in communication and presentation skills that will help me when embedded in teaching culture with my Msc. to give all my input effectively with applaud passion of teaching.

Areas of Experience

- Communication.
- People management.
- Presentation.

- Negotiation.
- Sales management.
- Forecasting.

Experience

TEACHING IN LIMU (LIBYAN INTERNATIONAL MEDICAL UNI.)
IMMUNOLOGY AND BIOLOGY FOR FACULTY OF PHARMACY FIRST
AND SECOND YEAR.

MSC. OF ZOONOSES FROM MANSOURA UNI. 7/2018

MICROBIOLOGY DIPLOMA FROM SUIZ CANAL UNI. 3/2012

EASTERN AREA MANGER AMC – Benghazi, Libya. 6/2015 – Present NOVARTIS, TAKIDA, 1A &KIMCO.

PHARMA MANGER AMC- BENGHAZI, LIBYA. 6/2014. - 5/2015

SENIOR MARKETING EXECUTIVE 1A PHARMA (AMC)Benghazi, Libya. 3/2013 - 5/2014

MARKETING EXECUTIVE ABBOTT – Delta, Egypt. 12/2010 – 2/2013

GIT/ Woman Health line.

TEACHING PARASITOLOGY AND PATHOLOGY IN TEACHING CENTERS IN EGYPT

Education

SUIZ CANAL UNIVERSITY - Ismailia, Egypt.

2007

Bachelor's degree, Veterinary medicine Sciences.

DIPLOMA IN MICROBIOLOGY FROM SUIZ CANAL UNI.

3/2012

MSC. OF ZOONOSES FROM MANSOURA UNI.

7/2018

PREMASTER COURSE IN MICROBIOLOGY AND INFECTIOUS. 9/2013

IELTS WITH 6 BAND BRITISH COUNCIL TRIPOLI

8/2017

STUDYING FIRST PART CANADIAN BOARD

TRAINING COURSES, SEMINARS, AND SYMPOSIUMS ATTENDED. 2007-2019

ABBOTT TRAINING COURSES

- Focus on selling.
- Territory Management.
- Focus on styles.
- Channel management.
- Negotiation skills.

LIBYAN INTERNATIONAL MEDICAL UNI. TRAINING COURSE

- Teaching skills
- ILOS writing

CONFERENCES ATTENDED

- Helicobacter pylori and GIT ISSUES CONFERENCE IN Azur hotel Alex August 2011
- Egyptian association for liver diseases conference in Ain Sokhna March 2012
- Kafr elshiekh uni. Conference about GIT infectious diseases May 2012
- Updates about GERD treatment strategies conference in Hurghada August 2012